
Subject: Re: FW: California Cultural Districts: Site Visit Notes
From: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>
Date: 07/20/2017 12:48 PM
To: Linda Grimes <llgrimes@ix.netcom.com>

Thanks for the info.  Let's stay in touch. 

Lorena Parker
Executive Director
San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District
390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T 310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com

On Thu, Jul 20, 2017 at 10:02 AM, Linda Grimes <llgrimes@ix.netcom.com>
wrote:

Happy Thursday CCD Partners –

Thought you might want to read the notes from the June 2nd California Arts Council’s visit, as
prep for our partners meeting on Friday, August 4th.

The partners (and any other interested Board members) will be meeting at 11:00am in the
Chamber’s Boardroom Gallery.

We will be discussing the agenda, date and venue  for the early September Stakeholder
Meeting.

Topics under consideration:

· CCD Designation – what does that mean?

· PBID Collaboration – Saturday ArtWalks

· CCD Next Steps

Still amazed we did this!

Linda Grimes, 310 732 0010

On the Web ~ www.SanPedroWaterfrontArtsDistrict.com
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Subscribe to the Arts District E-News ~ http://eepurl.com/TkpID

Face book ~ San Pedro Waterfront Arts District

From: Caitlin Fitzwater [mailto:caitlin.fitzwater@arts.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 9:44 AM
To: Linda Grimes
Subject: California Cultural Districts: Site Visit Notes

Dear Linda,

Congratulations again on being named a California Cultural District!

By end of day this coming Monday, you will receive an important informational
update about the program implementation timeline for Fall 2017. Please stay
tuned for that update.

In the meantime, I'm writing to distribute notes of the analysis of your site
visit. We hope these notes, along with the original panel review notes, will
provide feedback and insights that will be beneficial to your district's vision
and future planning. 

Best regards,

Caitlin 

Caitlin Fitzwater

Director of Public Affairs

California Arts Council
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1300 I Street, Suite 930

Sacramento, CA 95814

P (916) 324-6617 | M (916) 533-8623

caitlin.fitzwater@arts.ca.gov 
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